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Anna McAllister
By email: fyi-request-10410-fb7bf749@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Anna,

| am responding on behalf of the University to your request for information, received on the 29" May 2019.
The information you have requested is as follows:

I would like to request the total number of Maori and Pacific enrolments within the College of Creative
Art's, as well as the number of Maori and Pacific Staff employment within the College of Creative Art's as
far back as 2012, under the OIA.

The information you have requested is provided below.

The numbers of Maori and Pacific students who were enrolled in the College of Creative Arts table shows both
programme enrolments and course enrolments

The numbers differ because some students are enrolled in non-College of Creative Arts programmes, but enrol
in a College of Creative Arts course as part of this.

Programme enrolments Course enrolments
Year Maori Pacific Peoples Maori Pacific Peoples
2012 216 40 231 40
2013 225 44 244 46
2014 216 47 222 48
2015 214 60 232 64
2016 224 67 241 68
2017 242 78 254 82
2018 230 78 237 80
2019 223 78 240 79

Table 1: Numbers of Maori and Pacific Students enrolled in College of Creative Arts 2012-2019

Risk Management Office
Private Bag 11222, Palmerston North 4442, New Zealand T +64 6 356 9099 E J.M.Banner@massey.ac.nz



In regards to Massey University Staff we can advise the following. This data starts at 2014, when archiving of
this information began.

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Maori 8 11 11 13 18 19
Pacific Peoples 1 1 3 2 1 2
Total 9 12 14 15 19 21

Table 2: Ethnicity of Massey Staff in College of Creative Arts 2014-2019

| trust this is the information you require.

Yours sincerely
/// Ly tondli

Suzie Valentine
Governance Advisor
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